
From: Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov.je> 

To: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je>,Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je>,"Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator)" 
<Philip.Bailhache@gov.je> 

Cc: Paul Routier <P.Routier@gov.je> 

Addressed To: i.gorst@gov.je,p.routier@gov.je,l.farnham@gov.je,p.ozouf@gov.je,philip.bailhache@gov.je 

Subject: Twitter 
Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 09:28 BST 

Philip, 

I am not sure this is an appropriate tweet. Getting a few negative comments from members - just trying to be helpful. 

L. 

Ministerial triumvirate CM, Sen Bailhache & me + our teams, who have for months carefully worked up plans in event of BREXIT meet at 8:30am 

Senator Lyndon Farnham 

---------------------------- End Of Message --------------------------------------- 



From: Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je> 

To: Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je> 

Cc: Ministers Only <MinistersOnly@exchange.soj> 

Addressed To: a.green@gov.je,l.farnham@gov.je,k.nutt@gov.je, ,a.pryke@gov.je,ministersonly@exchange.soj,i. 
gorst@gov.je,s.luce@gov.je,a.maclean@gov.je,r.bryans@gov.je,p.routier@gov.je,t je,p.ozouf@gov.je 
,e.noel@gov.je,k.moore2@gov.je,philip.bailhache@gov.je,s.pinel@gov.je 

Subject: Re: Brexit 

Date: Wednesday, June 22, 2016 17:23 BST 

Yes interesting. 

Of origin Hungarian, he may have a stake in a strong EU. 

Its probably worth remembering that for – every counter-party in a trade speculation there is a person who takes a different view…. 

We will know more this time tomorrow and for certain in 36 hours. 

Take you bets 

Philip 
Senator Philip Ozouf  
Assistant Chief Minister  
Government of Jersey  
p.ozouf@gov.je 
T +44 1534 440597 
M +44 7797 713838 

---------------------------------- End Of Message ------------------------------------- 

On 22 Jun 2016, at 17:03, Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je> wrote: 

Dear All, 

Someone was asking today what the view of George Soros was in relation to a possible Brexit vote, I have just seen the following: 

"World-renowned currency trader George Soros believes Brexit could see a repeat of Black Wednesday in 1992, when sterling dropped 3.4bn 

in value..." 

Best,  

Alan 

Sent from my iPad 
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From: 

To: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je>,"Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator)" <Philip.Bailhache@gov.je>,Alan 
Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je> 

Cc: Joe Moynihan <J.Moynihan@gov.je>, >, Kate Nutt <K.Nutt@gov.je>, 
 David Walwyn <D.Walwyn@gov.je>, 

Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je>, 

> 

Subject: **BREXIT - Financial Services media lines** 

Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 11:35 BST 

Attachments: image001.png (3.2 KB), image002.png (3.3 KB), image003.png (3.4 KB), image004.png (2.9 KB), Brexit 
Statement to Members.eml (12.4 KB) 

Chief Minister, Ministers 

Please see below key lines, agreed with ACM Ozouf and JFL, as to what should be stated in respect of BREXIT impact on financial services. 

ACM Ozouf will use these at lunchtime in his media slots and the CM could also use these in the 'Hot Seat' at 12 noon. We consider these lines 

should suffice until after the weekend unless you are further advised. 

. 

Kind regards 

Joe, 

-----------------------------  End of Message --------------------------------------------- 

From: 

Sent: 24 June 2016 10:45 

To: Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je>; Geoff Cook(jersey Finance) <geoff.cook@jerseyfinance.je>; Richard Corrigan 

<Richard.corrigan@jerseyfinance.je> 

Cc: Joe Moynihan <J.Moynihan@gov.je>; je>; Kate Nutt 

<K.Nutt@gov.je>; 

Subject: RE: BREXIT - Financial Services media lines 

Importance: High 

Dear Philip, Geoff and Richard 

Post our conference call,  has put the below together which we all consider represents the key messages Philip should look to deliver during 

his media slots concerning the FS industry. 

Please do let us know any comments but we hope all is covered or Philip has enough to rework. Please let us know if we can assist further. 

Kind regards 

Media response line in respect of a BREXIT vote for financial services in Jersey 

i) Jersey has a diversified financial services base 

Jersey is today well placed and well planned for a UK BREXIT vote. This is a result of long term strategic planning in respect of the economy and 
short term planning in respect of the EU Referendum. It is important to remember that Jersey is an International Finance Centre and facilitates 
the international flow of funds globally. Our diverse base of underlying business is therefore not necessarily directly affected by a BREXIT vote. 

In the financial services industry, work in recent years has demonstrated the diversified client base in financial services markets, it is in particular 

to note new markets in the Middle East, Africa and Asia. These are significant jurisdictions that support the financial services industry in Jersey. 

We are very well and uniquely placed to navigate our way through what is going to be a period of adjustment for the UK where there will be 

the need to build and develop new relationships. 
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ii) Jersey was a third country to Europe, for financial services, and will remain a third country post BREXIT 

Institutional investors place confidence in Jersey structures to distribute capital around the world. Jersey, has always been a third country to 

Europe for the purposes of financial services and this will remain post the withdrawal of the UK from Europe. 

Jersey agreements as to market access for financial services have been built up over numerous years and those agreements will remain 

post-BREXIT. 

The UK will now have to look at alternative models to distribute capital around the world, through new agreements and relationships with 

other countries, which is, of course, a position that Jersey already has in respect of third country access. 

The fact that we already have third country access to Europe allows certainty to be provided through Jersey - that position is the same this 

morning s it was yesterday morning . Certainty is a very valuable commodity. 

The Government see a business as usual relationship with Europe in financial services due to the market access that Jersey has had for years. 

The markets this morning has demonstrated the volatility that was predicted would come about as a result of a BREXIT vote. However, we have 

already seen the markets beginning to stabilise over the course of the morning and the announcement by Prime Minister that the withdrawal of 

the UK from the EU will have to come about under a new Prime Minister will provide a likely 3 month break in which stability may return to the 

UK market. Over time history tells us markets tend to rebalance. 

The Bank of England Governor has issued a statement this morning on stability of the UK economy and liquidity of UK banks. Jersey is a 

significant contributor to liquidity as explained in the Capital Economics Report on Jersey's value to the UK. 

. 

Jersey's financial services industry has adapted to significant changed over recent years. After having been through the worst financial crisis 

since the second world war we have shown we are resilient. We are adaptable and we are in a good position as to change. We have returned to 

almost record numbers in employment and we have diversified and changed before. 

The Jersey authorities will work closely with the financial services industry to ensure Jersey is as well placed as it can be to retain a 

positive relationship with the City of London in the event of a BREXIT. 

Chief Minister's Department: Government of Jersey 

+44 1534 4

Cyril Le Marquand House, PO Box 140, Jersey, JE4 8QT 

[cid:image001.png@01D1CDFE.9C70A3F0]<https://www.facebook.com/StatesofJersey>[cid:image002.png@01D1CDFE.9C70A3F0]<https://www.l 
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logo>[cid:image003.png@01D1CDFE.9C70A3F0]<https://twitter.com/StatesofJersey>[cid:image004.png@01D1CDFE.9C70A3F0]<https://www.you 

tube.com/user/StatesofJersey/> 
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From: David Walwyn <D.Walwyn@gov.je> 

To: Colin Powell <C.Powell@gov.je> 

Cc:  Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je>, Joe 
Moynihan <J.Moynihan@gov.je>, Kate Nutt <K.Nutt@gov.je>, Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je>, 

>, "Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator)" 
<Philip.Bailhache@gov.je>, "  Tom Le 
Feuvre <T.LeFeuvre@gov.je>, .je> 

Subject: RE: Brexit report 

Date: Wednesday, June 22, 2016 09:13 BST 

Thanks Colin, yes it will be copy edited later today.  
David 

From: Colin Powell 

Sent: 22 June 2016 06:48 

To: David Walwyn 

Cc: ; Ian Gorst; Joe Moynihan; Kate Nutt; Philip Ozouf; ; Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator); 

); Tom Le Feuvre; 

Subject: Re: Brexit report 

Dav id 

. 

There are a number of typos in the report which I assume will be picked up on proof reading before publication. 

Kind regards 

Colin 

Sent from my iPhone 
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From: Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je> 

To: Paul Routier <P.Routier@gov.je> 

Cc: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je>, Ministers Only <MinistersOnly@exchange.soj> 

Addressed To:
a.green@gov.je,l.farnham@gov.je,a.pryke@gov.je,ministersonly@exchange.soj,i.gorst@gov.je,s.luce@g

ov.je,a.mac 
lean@gov.je,r.bryans@gov.je,p.routier@gov.je,p.ozouf@gov.je,e.noel@gov.je,k.moore2@gov.je,philip.bailhache@g 
ov.je,s.pinel@gov.je 

Subject: Re: Interview CTV 

Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 13:32 BST 

Ian was brilliant on the Radio just now. 

Ian leading on all 

Sir Philip on External Relations 

Other Philip (me) on Financial Services ONLY . 

And good luck in Cricket 

Philip 

Ian will deploy us all 

exactly on track.  

Let’s keep it up. 

Philip 

Senator Philip Ozouf  

Assistant Chief Minister  

Government of Jersey  

p.ozouf@gov.je 

T +44 1534 440597 

M +44 7797 713838 

On 24 Jun 2016, at 13:20, Paul Routier <P.Routier@gov.je> wrote: 

Hi. 

 
 

Hope all ok with you. 

Paul 

Sent from my iPhone 

--------------------- End Of Message -------------------------- 
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From: 

To: Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je> 

Subject: FW: **BREXIT Vote - FS media statements - ACM to agree** 

Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 09:43 BST 

From: 

Sent: 23 June 2016 16:22 

To: Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je> 

Cc: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je>; Joe Moynihan <J.Moynihan@gov.je>; >; Kate Nutt <K.Nutt@gov.je>; 

Subject: **BREXIT Vote - FS media statements - ACM to agree** 

Importance: High 

Dear Philip, 

Joe,  and I have been working with External Relations and  on media lines concerning financial services in the event of a 

BREXIT vote. The below is our advice to you in that respect. 

As you are due to speak on the economy after the vote,  would like you to sign off these lines before they go to other Ministers in a 

cumulative document. Could you therefore have a look at them ASAP? 

Three areas for comment: 
i) Jersey has a diversified financial services base 
- A BREXIT vote is not the be all and end all for the financial services industry in Jersey. Whilst the industry has grown up with close links 
to the City of London, and maintains those close links, in more recent years the industry has seen increasing diversification in its market activity. 
This is demonstrated by the more recent business figures from Europe (excluding the UK), the GCC, Africa, India and Asia. This diverse base 
of underlying business is therefore not necessarily directly affected by a BREXIT vote. 

ii) Jersey was a third country to Europe, for financial services, and will remain a third country post BREXIT 

- Jersey, had always been a third country to Europe for the purposes of financial services. Agreements as to market access have been built 
up in this environment and those agreements would remain post-BREXIT. On this basis, the financial services industry would not experience 
significant change in accessing European markets post BREXIT. 

. 

Jersey's financial services industry is heavily linked to the City of London, and therefore, it has previously been said "What is bad for the City, is bad 
for Jersey". 

. There have been economic predictions that the City, after a short term economic shock, may then 
experience a period of growth in the medium to long term, depending on the UK exit negotiations. This could again, have an effect upon Jersey. 

The Jersey authorities will work closely with the financial services industry to ensure Jersey is as well placed as it can be to retain a positive 
relationship with the City of London in the event of a BREXIT. 

I understand you are speaking with Joe at 5pm who is fully briefed and in agreement with this approach and maybe you could discuss any issues 

at that point?  and I are also available should you need us. 

Kind regards,  
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Chief Minister's Department: Government of Jersey+44 1534 44

www.gov.je<http://www.gov.je/> 

Cyril Le Marquand House, PO Box 140, Jersey, JE4 8QT 

[cid:image001.png@01D04B9A.4E38DAA0]<https://www.facebook.com/StatesofJersey>[cid:image002.png@01D04B9A.4E38DAA0]<https://www.li 
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t ube.com/user/StatesofJersey/> 

From: 

To: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je>,"Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator)" <Philip.Bailhache@gov.je>,Philip Ozouf 
<p.ozouf@gov.je>,Kate Nutt <K.Nutt@gov.je>,David Walwyn <D.Walwyn@gov.je>,Colin Powell 
<C.Powell@gov.je>,Tom Le Feuvre <T.LeFeuvre@gov.je>,Joe Moynihan <J.Moynihan@gov.je>,

CMD Concord Room <P.MeetingRoom@gov.je>,
, Dougie Peedle <d.peedle@gov.je>,Richard Bell 

<R.Bell@gov.je>,Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je> 

Subject: Brexit - week ahead 

Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 17:37 BST 

Place marker – may time/location may have to be changed on Monday 

--------------------------------- End Of Message ------------------------------ 
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From: 

To: Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je>,Geoff Cook <geoff.cook@jerseyfinance.je> 

Subject: RE: Brexit Statement to Members 

Date: Saturday, June 25, 2016 07:07 BST 

Attachments: Brexit Q&A For Members.pdf (257.2 KB) 

Hi Philip, 

Q&A file attached. It is behind the firewall on our website, which all members sign in to access. 

I can't check remotely if you have been set up for access to member only section of the site, I'll have the team check this first thing on 

Monday morning. 

With kind regards,  

From: Philip Ozouf [mailto:p.ozouf@gov.je]  

Sent: 24 June 2016 22:16 

To: Geoff Cook <geoff.cook@jerseyfinance.je>; 

Subject: Re: Brexit Statement to Members 

Ps 

Dear Geoff and 

I also tried to access the members Q&A which I'm sure is equally good. Unfortunately I don't appear to be registered as a member! 

I thought I was and if I could have a login, I'd be grateful. Of those any information for members is not for public use. 

Philip 

Senator Philip Ozouf 

Assistant Chief Minister - Financial Services, Digital, Competition and Innovation 

Government of Jersey 

Jersey 01534 440597 London 0207 808 1147 

Mobile: 07797 713838 Email: p.ozouf@gov.je<mailto:p.ozouf@gov.je> 

www.gov.je<http://www.gov.je> www.ozouf.je<http://www.ozouf.je> 

Twitter: @philipozouf 

Cyril Le Marquand House, St Helier JE4 8QT 

4th floor Queen's Anne Gate London SW1H 9BP 
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From: > 

Subject: Post Brexit blogpost - effect on Jersey FS 

Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 16:45 BST 

Attachments: image003.png (12.1 KB), Post Brexit blogpost - effect on Jersey FS.docx (20.3 KB) 

Voila - final version attached. 

Best, 

 | Government of Jersey London Office 

Join the conversation about Jersey's Digital Future: www.gov.je/digitalpolicyframework<http://www.gov.je/digitalpolicyframework> 

4th Floor, 2 Queen Anne's Gate Buildings, Dartmouth Street, London, SW1H 9BP 

T: 0207 808 1141 M: 

[cid:image002.png@01D11AEE.097BEC30] 

----------------------------- End Of Message ------------------------- 
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From: 

To: Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je> 

Subject: Automatic reply: **BREXIT - Financial Services media lines** 
Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 12:22 BST 

I am out of the office on the afternoon of Friday 24 June 2016. E-mails are not being monitored and will be responded to on my 

return. Kind regards 

 ----------------------------- End Of Message ------------------------------------ 

From: Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je> 

To: .je>,Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je>,"Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator)" 
<Philip.Bailhache@gov.je>,Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je>,Joe Moynihan <J.Moynihan@gov.je>

je>,Kate Nutt <K.Nutt@gov.je>,
e>,David Walwyn <D.Walwyn@gov.je>

eu> 

Addressed To: ,d.walwyn@gov.je,k.nutt@gov.je, e,j.moynihan@gov.je,s
e e,i.gorst@gov.je,a.maclean@gov.je,

,philip.bailhache@gov.je,l

Subject: Re: **BREXIT - Financial Services media lines** 
Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 12:22 BST 

Attachments: image001.png (3.2 KB), image002.png (3.3 KB), image003.png (3.4 KB), image004.png (2.9 KB) 

I've done the 103 Interview and stucks to the lines. 

Listening to Ian who is very well. 

Philip 

Senator Philip Ozouf 

Assistant Chief Minister 

Government of Jersey 

p.ozouf@gov.je<mailto:p.ozouf@gov.je>

T +44 1534 440597 

M +44 7797 713838 
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From: Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je> 

To: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je>,Richard Bell <R.Bell@gov.je>,Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je>

Cc: "Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator)" <Philip.Bailhache@gov.je>, Kate Nutt <K.Nutt@gov.je>, Joe 
Moynihan <J.Moynihan@gov.je> 

Addressed To: i.gorst@gov.je,r.bell@gov.je,a.maclean@gov.je, ,k.nutt@gov.je,j.moynihan@gov.je,philip.bailhache@ 
gov.je

Subject: Re: MTFP 
Date: Saturday, June 25, 2016 22:06 BST 

> 
> Would you send the latest draft of the MTFP documents - I wasn't at COM on Thursday and I'd like to offer comments in the context of the latest 

BREXIT situation, obviously things have changed considerably in last few days and the documents we lodge need to be sensitive to the politics 

this uncertainly had brought about 

> I'll read through them tomorrow and send comments through ASAP 

Philip 

--------------------------------------- End Of Message -------------------------------------- 
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From: Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je> 

To: Kate Nutt <K.Nutt@gov.je>,Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je> 

Addressed To: k.nutt@gov.je,p.ozouf@gov.je 

Subject: Fwd: S&P call 
Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 14:51 BST 

F Y I  

Senator Philip Ozouf 

Assistant Chief Minister 

Government of Jersey 

p.ozouf@gov.je<mailto:p.ozouf@gov.je>

T +44 1534 440597 

M +44 7797 713838 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Alison Rogers <A.Rogers@gov.je<mailto:A.Rogers@gov.je>> 

Date: 24 June 2016 at 13:56:40 BST 

To: Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je<mailto:p.ozouf@gov.je>> 

Cc: "Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator)" <Philip.Bailhache@gov.je<mailto:Philip.Bailhache@gov.je>>, Ian Gorst 

<I.Gorst@gov.je<mailto:I.Gorst@gov.je>>, Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je<mailto:A.Maclean@gov.je>>, Richard Bell 

<R.Bell@gov.je<mailto:R.Bell@gov.je>>, Joe Moynihan <J.Moynihan@gov.je<mailto:J.Moynihan@gov.je>> 

Subject: RE: S&P call 

Dear all, 

. 

Many thanks. 

Alison 

---- Original Message 

From: Philip Ozouf 

Sent: 24 June 2016 12:53 

To: Alison Rogers <A.Rogers@gov.je<mailto:A.Rogers@gov.je>> 

Cc: Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator) <Philip.Bailhache@gov.je<mailto:Philip.Bailhache@gov.je>>; Ian Gorst 

<I.Gorst@gov.je<mailto:I.Gorst@gov.je>>; Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je<mailto:A.Maclean@gov.je>>; Richard Bell 

<R.Bell@gov.je<mailto:R.Bell@gov.je>>; Joe Moynihan <J.Moynihan@gov.je<mailto:J.Moynihan@gov.je>> 

Subject: Re: 
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Philip 

Senator Philip Ozouf 

Assistant Chief Minister 

Government of Jersey 

p.ozouf@gov.je<mailto:p.ozouf@gov.je>

T +44 1534 440597  M +44 7797 713838 

On 24 Jun 2016, at 11:52, Alison Rogers <A.Rogers@gov.je<mailto:A.Rogers@gov.je>> wrote: 

Dear Ministers, 

Many thanks.  

Alison 

Sent from my iPad 

--------------------------- End Of Message ---------------------------------- 
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From: 

To: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je> 

Cc: "Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator)" <Philip.Bailhache@gov.je>, "Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator)" 
<Philip.Bailhache@gov.je>, Kate Nutt <K.Nutt@gov.je>, David Walwyn <D.Walwyn@gov.je>, 

Subject: FW: **BREXIT Vote - FS media statements - ACM to agree** 

Date: Thursday, June 23, 2016 17:45 BST 

Attachments: image001.png (3.2 KB), image002.png (3.3 KB), image003.png (3.4 KB), image004.png (2.9 KB), UK-
EU Referendum - public lines.docx (29.1 KB) 

Chief Minister 

As mentioned in my previous email, please find attached an updated Q&A based on previous work put together in conjunction with CIBO. Brief 

from  below also to note. 

Best, 
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From: David Walwyn <D.Walwyn@gov.je> 

To: "Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator)" <Philip.Bailhache@gov.je> 

Subject: FW: Brexit Report 

Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 09:48 BST 
Attachments: WR-MD-ER-2016-0024 THE UK EXIT FROM THE EU.pdf (635.5 KB) 

Philip, 

Your valuable signature will be needed soon. 

Kind regards, 

David 



From: 

To: "Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator)" <Philip.Bailhache@gov.je> 

Subject: RE: JFL and Brexit 
Date: Thursday, June 23, 2016 17:13 BST 

Will do. 

Communications Officer  

Chief Minister's Office 

Tel +44(0)1534 4

Email 

Web www.gov.je<http://www.gov.je/> 

Cyril Le Marquand House, PO Box 140, St Helier, Jersey JE4 8QT 

From: Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator) 

Sent: 23 June 2016 17:13 

To: 

Subject: RE: JFL and Brexit 

Thanks  If you could let me have lines and stuff to > as well as the gov.je address, 

that would be helpful because I can print it out at home. For some reason gov.je does not allow me to open attachments on my home PC. Philip B 

Senator Sir Philip Bailhache | Minister for External Relations 

Ministry of External Relations 

PO Box 140| St Helier|Jersey JE4 8QT 

t: +44(0)1534 440635|f: 440408|e: p.bailhache@gov.je<mailto:p.bailhache@gov.je> |w: www.gov.je<http://www.gov.je/> 

From: 

Sent: 23 June 2016 17:07 

To: Ian Gorst; Philip Ozouf; Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator) 

Cc: Joe Moynihan; Kate Nutt; David Walwyn; 

Subject: JFL and Brexit 

H i ,  

Just so you know that Kate,  and I met up with  and  from JFL yesterday to talk through tomorrow's running order etc. 

I've also been in regular contact with them today - like us they've been chased by ITV and BBC for early comment, predictions and so on; like us, 

they've declined. We'll soon be sending them our various lines and statements for their ref. 

They have an 8am catch-up scheduled for the morning and I'll be speaking to  shortly after that. 

I'll be in touch with  throughout the day. You'll see any drafts of their stuff as soon as I do. 

Cheers, 
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

To: Sylvia Roberts <S.Roberts@gov.je> 

Cc:  Kate Nutt <K.Nutt@gov.je>, "Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator)" 
<Philip.Bailhache@gov.je> 

Subject: RE: Brexit 
Date: Wednesday, June 22, 2016 10:29 BST 

Dear Sylvia, 

Many thanks for the link, which I am copying a bit more widely. 

Sir Paul rightly "explains that the system for negotiating a Brexit could leave the UK facing both tight deadlines and powerful opponents", and that 

a Brexit would be ironic in that the UK already enjoys a special status. 

Kind regards,  

David 

------------------------ End Of Message--------------------- 
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From: Deputy Bailiff <deputybailiff@gov.je> 

To: "Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator)" <Philip.Bailhache@gov.je> 

Cc: Deputy Bailiff <deputybailiff@gov.je> 

Subject: Visit to France and Brexit 
Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 08:20 BST 

Dear Philip, 

Good morning! 

I am scheduled to be in Normandy next weekend (as is Ian) for the Tour de France. 

There will be a number of senior French politicians there and although I doubt that I will be introduced to any of them I might well I suppose end up 

in conversations which are likely to involve "Brexit". 

I would not want to be off message from our perspective so I wondered whether or not someone in your department could let me know the line that 

we are taking at the moment in case I am asked about it. 

Kind regards  

Tim 

Timothy Le Cocq 

Deputy Bailiff of Jersey 

Bailiff's Chambers, Royal Court House, Jersey, JE1 1BA 

Tel: +44 (0) (1534) 441103 



From: 

To: “Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator)” <Philip.Bailhache@gov.je> 

Subject: Re: FW: Brexit 
Date: Thursday, June 23, 2016 15:58 BST 

Philip, 
Many thanks! 

Waiting for the results tomorrow . . . . 

On 23 June 2016 at 15:57, Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator) < 

Philip.Bailhache@gov.je> wrote: 

> Dear 

> 

> Good to see you a week or so ago. As the day has arrived, I hope it is not > too late to send you my note of a discussion with the IoD. I hope it 
will 

> be of interest. It represents the line that the Government of Jersey is taking. 

> 

> Thanks too for re-sending your 2013 note. Many of the tasks are actually quite difficult, but I shall renew efforts and let you know of any success! 

> 

> Best wishes, 

> 

> Philip 

> 

> *Senator Sir Philip Bailhache **| Minister for External Relations* 

> *Ministry of External Relations * 

> *PO Box 140| St Helier|Jersey JE4 8QT* 

> *t:* +44(0)1534 *440635|f:* 440408*|e:* *p.bailhache@gov.je* 

> <p.bailhache@gov.je> *|w: **www.gov.je* <http://www.gov.je/> 

> 

> 

> _____________________________________________   

>> 

> 

> *Care* : If you have received this email and it was not intended for you, please reply to the sender, and then delete it. Please treat our  
information in confidence. This communication may contain legal advice which is confidential and/or privileged. It should not be forwarded or 
copied to anyone else without the prior permission of the sender. 

> 

> *Contract* : This email does not form any binding agreement unless it is supported by an official States of Jersey purchase order form. 

> 

> *Content* : All States information systems may be monitored to ensure that they are operating correctly. Furthermore, the content of emails and 

> other data on these systems may be examined, in exceptional circumstances, for the purpose of investigating or detecting any unauthorized use. 
This email has been scanned for viruses by the States of Jersey email gateway. 

> 

> *Confidentiality *: The confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed. As a public authority, the States of Jersey is subject to 
the provisions of the Freedom of Information (Jersey) Law 2011. Under this Law we may be required to disclose information we hold, including the 
contents of this email and any response to it, unless the information is protected from disclosure by an exemption under the Law or any other 
enactment, including the Data Protection (Jersey) Law 2005. 

> 

From: 

To: “Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator)” <Philip.Bailhache@gov.je> 

Subject: Re: FW: Brexit 
Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 16:28 BST 

Phi lip, 

I look forward to a further chat when time allows. 

------------------------------------------End Of Message ----------------------------------------- 
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From: 

To: "Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator)" <Philip.Bailhache@gov.je> 

Subject: Brexit - informal engagement speech - IoD 

Date: Thursday, June 23, 2016 15:45 BST 
Attachments: 2016 05 24 BREXIT to IOD.docx (28.8 KB) 

Sir Philip 

As requested. 

Best, 

Ministry of External Relations | Government of Jersey 

t. +44(0)1534 44 | m. +
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From: Paul Luxon <paul.luxon@condorferries.gg> 

To: David Walwyn <D.Walwyn@gov.je> 

Cc: Gavin.stpier@deputies.gov.gg, Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je>,  Mike 
King <M.King@gov.je> 

Subject: Re: Brexit 

Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 09:28 BST 

David 

The PM didn't need to add to the likely turmoil post-Brexit decision, but as you say now another layer of scenarios for us to ponder on top of 

the core decision. 

Paul 

Paul Luxon 

CEO - Condor Ferries Ltd 

(m) 07911 103460 

(e) Paul.luxon@condorferries.gg  
Sent from my IPhone 

>> From: Paul Luxon [mailto:paul.luxon@condorferries.gg]  

>> Sent: Friday, June 24, 2016 07:31 AM 

>> To: Gavin St Pier <gavin.stpier@deputies.gov.gg<mailto:gavin.stpier@deputies.gov.gg><mailto:gavin.stpier@deputies.gov.gg>>; Ian Gorst 

>> Cc: ; Mike King 

>> Subject: Brexit 

>>  

>> Morning President St. Pier & Chief Minister Gorst, 

>> 

>> Please may I ask if the States of Guernsey and Jersey will be making individual or joint statements this morning on the decision made by the 

British people night? 

>> 

>> I hope you don't mind me asking but I will be issuing something to my 500 Condor colleagues this morning reminding that it is 'business as usual 

for now and we should respect the decision of the British democracy'. 

>>  

>> Apologies for inputting into your busy Inboxes. 

>> 

>> Yours, 

>> Paul 

>> 

>> Paul Luxon 

>> CEO - Condor Ferries Ltd 

>> (m) 07911 103460 

>> (e) Paul.luxon@condorferries.gg<mailto:Paul.luxon@condorferries.gg><mailto:Paul.luxon@condorferries.gg> 

> >  

>> Sent from my IPhone 

>> 

>> 

>> _____________________________________   

>> This email message has been delivered safely and archived online by Mimecast. 

>> For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com  

>> _____________________________________   

>> 

>> ********************************************************************************************************************** 

>> Care : If you have received this email and it was not intended for you, please reply to the sender, and then delete it. 

>> Please treat our information in confidence. This communication may contain legal advice which is confidential and/or 

>> privileged. It should not be forwarded or copied to anyone else without the prior permission of the sender. 

>> 

>> Contract : This email does not form any binding agreement unless it is supported by an official States of Jersey 

>> purchase order form. 

>> 
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>> Content : All States information systems may be monitored to ensure that they are operating correctly. Furthermore, 

>> the content of emails and other data on these systems may be examined, in exceptional circumstances, for the purpose 

>> of investigating or detecting any unauthorised use. This email has been scanned for viruses by the States of Jersey email 

>> gateway. 

>> 

>> Confidentiality: The confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed. As a public authority, the States of Jersey is subject to the 

provisions of the Freedom of Information (Jersey) Law 2011. Under this Law we may be required to disclose information we hold, including the 

contents of this email and any response to it, unless the information is protected from disclosure by an exemption under the Law or any other 

enactment, including the Data Protection (Jersey) Law 2005. 

>> ****************************************************************************************** 

> 

> 

> ________________________________   

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



From: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je<mailto:D.Houseago@gov.je>> 

Date: 25 June 2016 at 10:54:36 AM GMT+1 

To: Steve Luce <S.Luce@gov.je<mailto:S.Luce@gov.je>> 

Cc: Mike King <M.King@gov.je<mailto:M.King@gov.je>>, Andrew Scate <A.Scate@gov.je<mailto:A.Scate@gov.je>> 

Subject: Re: Brexit implications 

Morning Steve, 

Dealing with the dairy industry on delicate and sensitive matters is business as usual for me and what I'm paid for. I'm also charged with managing 

the risks of Brexit on behalf of Environment. That said I really appreciate and welcome the political air cover and the good intent Steve - thank you. 

I'll of course keep yourself, Lyndon and Chief Officers fully briefed. 

Have a good weekend. 

My best, 

Dan 

Sent from my iPad 

On 24 Jun 2016, at 22:23, Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je<mailto:D.Houseago@gov.je>> wrote: 

Evening Steve, 

Whilst this is no doubt well intentioned, with all due respect it isn't appropriate for you to answer an email addressed to me as a senior civil 

servant, lead officer and member of the JMMB from the Chairman of the board. 

I agree that the dust needs to settle on Brexit, but I have been fully engaged and to a large extent led 

No offense intended. 

My best, 

Dan 

Sent from my iPad 

On 24 Jun 2016, at 9:47 PM, Steve Luce <S.Luce@gov.je<mailto:S.Luce@gov.je>> wrote: 

Hi Andrew, i hope you will forgive my interjection. 

You raise many hugely relevant questions. Rather than attempt to ask Dan to answer them all, maybe an informal meeting in the next few 

weeks would be a good idea. 

As we all know, there is a huge amount of water to go under the proverbial bridge here.... And a couple of weeks to catch our breath 

would, I believe, be a sensible first step. 

Please be 100% assured of the departments best intentions in all these, and relevant, matters. 
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Let's speak again soon 

KR 

Steve 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 24 Jun 2016, at 20:21, Andrew Le Gallais <legallais.andrew@gmail.com<mailto:legallais.andrew@gmail.com>> wrote: 

Good evening Dan, 

With kind regards, 

Andrew 

-------------------------- End Of Message ------------------------ 

From: Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov.je> 

To: Steve Luce <S.Luce@gov.je> 

Cc: Andrew Le Gallais <legallais.andrew@gmail.com>, Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>, Mike King 

Andrew Scate <A.Scate@gov.je>, William Peggie <W.Peggie@gov.je>, 
Yannick Fillieul <Y.Fillieul@gov.je> 

Addressed To: a.scate@gov.je,d.houseago@gov.je,l.farnham@gov.je, ,w.pe 
ggie@gov.je,s.luce@gov.je,j ,m.king@gov.je,legallais.andre 
w@gmail.com,y.fillieul@gov.je,

Subject: Re: Brexit implications 
Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 22:31 BST 

Thank you Steve, you echo my thoughts entirely and I look forward to tackling these issues with all parties in due course. 

KR, 

Lyndon. 

Senator Lyndon Farnham. 

Art 26,33,34,35
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From: Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je> 

To: "Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator)" <Philip.Bailhache@gov.je>,Kate Nutt <K.Nutt@gov.je> 

Addressed To: k.nutt@gov.je,philip.bailhache@gov.je 

Subject: Fwd: Comms 

Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 14:49 BST 

Attachments: Brexit has no immediate impact on Republic of Ireland June 2016.pdf (1 MB), ATT00001.htm (179 B) 

Senator Philip Ozouf 

Assistant Chief Minister 

Government of Jersey 

p.ozouf@gov.je<mailto:p.ozouf@gov.je>

T +44 1534 440597 

M +44 7797 713838 



From: 

To: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je>,"Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator)" <Philip.Bailhache@gov.je>,Alan Maclean 
<A.Maclean@gov.je>,Kate Nutt <K.Nutt@gov.je>,David Walwyn <D.Walwyn@gov.je>,Colin Powell 
<C.Powell@gov.je>,Joe Moynihan <J.Moynihan@gov.je>,

.

Richard Bell 
<R.Bell@gov.je>,Dougie Peedle <d.peedle@gov.je>,

>,Tom Le Feuvre <T.LeFeuvre@gov.je> 

Subject: BREXIT - day wash up session 

Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 14:08 BST 

This is a brief wash up session to take stock of the day’s events and the plans for week ahead. Not all of you will need/want to attend but you have 
the option. 

Dial in telephone Number: +44 (0) 1534 

Participant PIN: 
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From: 

To: >,"Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator)" <Philip.Bailhache@gov.je>,

Subject: Irish Govt BREXIT documents 

Date: Saturday, June 25, 2016 10:56 BST 

I assume you've seen all of this, but am forwarding anyway 



From: Kristina Moore <K.Moore2@gov.je> 

To: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je> 

Addressed To: i.gorst@gov.je 

Subject: Re: BREXIT States Members' Briefing 

Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 09:55 BST 

Attachments: ATT42526.jpg (1.7 KB), ATT91910.jpg (1.7 KB), ATT71155.jpg (1.7 KB), ATT99016.jpg (1.7 KB) 

I'm very sorry but had missed this completely. Will try beat to get there but will be 10:30 earliest 

Kristina Moore 

Deputy for St Peter 

Minister for Home Affairs 

Cyril Le Marquand House|St Helier l Jersey | JE47QT 

T: +44(0)1534 447940| E: K.Moore2@gov.je<mailto:K.Moore2@gov.je> |07797 747757| www.gov.je<http://www.gov.je/> 

Please think about the environment | Do you need to print this email? 

On 24 Jun 2016, at 09:40, Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je<mailto:I.Gorst@gov.je>> wrote: 

Just a quick reminder to Members who may have missed the below communication to remind them that a briefing is scheduled for today at 

10.00 am. 

Regards, 

PA to Senator Ian Gorst, Chief Minister of Jersey 

and Senator Paul Routier M.B.E, Assistant Chief Minister 

Tel: +44 (0)1534 

Email: 

Web: www.gov.je<http://www.gov.je><http://www.gov.je/> 

Cyril Le Marquand House, PO Box 140, St Helier, Jersey JE4 8QT 

<https://www.facebook.com/StatesofJersey> <https://www.linkedin.com/groups?home=&gid=3173232&trk=groups_management_participants-h-

logo> <https://twitter.com/StatesofJersey> <https://www.youtube.com/user/StatesofJersey/> 

------------------------------ End Of Message ---------------------------- 

From: Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je> 

To: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je> 

Addressed To: i.gorst@gov.je 

Subject: Tentative: BREXIT States Members' Briefing 

Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 09:44 BST 
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From: Mike King <M.King@gov.je> 

To: Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov.je>,Steve Pallett <S.Pallett@gov.je>,Murray Norton <M.Norton@gov.je> 

Subject: Fwd: **BREXIT Vote - FS media statements - ACM to agree** 

Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 09:52 BST 

Attachments: image001.png (3.2 KB), ATT00001.htm (292 B), image002.png (3.3 KB), ATT00002.htm (292 B), image003.png (3.4 
KB), ATT00003.htm (292 B), image004.png (2.9 KB), ATT00004.htm (292 B), UK-EU Referendum - public lines.docx 
(29.1 KB), ATT00005.htm (227 B) 

Ministers 

See below and the very useful attachment. As indicated press comment today is restricted to the CM, Sir Philip & Philip. 

Best 

Mike 

Mike King 

Chief Executive Officer 

Economic Development, Tourism, Sport and Culture Department 

States of Jersey 

Tel: +44 (0)

Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: 

Date: 24 June 2016 at 08:47:47 GMT+1 

To: CMB <CMB@gov.je<mailto:CMB@gov.je>> 

Cc: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je<mailto:I.Gorst@gov.je>>, Kate Nutt <K.Nutt@gov.je<mailto:K.Nutt@gov.je>> 

Subject: FW: **BREXIT Vote - FS media statements - ACM to agree** 

Dear All 

Please find attached the Govt public lines that the Chief Minister, Senator Bailhache and Senator Ozouf will be speaking from today. The Chief 

Minister requested yesterday at CoM that only those three Ministers speak to the media today. There will be plenty of time next week and 

beyond for other Ministers to speak on their respective subjects with guidance from officers here and in respective departments. Grateful if you 

could reiterate this message from the CM to your Ministers today. 

I'll also forward on other relevant documents after this email 

Thanks,
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From: William Peggie <W.Peggie@gov.je> 

To: Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov.je> 

Subject: Automatic reply: Brexit implications 

Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 22:31 BST 

Thank you for your email. I am out of the office until 30th June. Should you need to contact the Department please call 441600. 

Many thanks. 

---------------------- End Of Message -------------------------------- 

From: 

To: 

Cc: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je> 

Subject: Brexit docs 

Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 11:31 BST 

Attachments: 20160624 Brexit Leave Statement.pdf (220.2 KB), PM leave letter DRAFT - v7 (002).docx (21.5 KB), Brexit 
communications i.docx (28.3 KB), Brexit Report (final).pdf (802.6 KB), UK-EU Referendum - public lines.docx 
(29.1 KB), RE: BREXIT - Financial Services media lines.eml (21 KB) 

 - this is all of it. Treasury are doing some lines on MTFP and I'll get them to send them through asap. 
Copying CM here so he has all as soft copies too. 

Ministry of External Relations | Government of Jersey 

t. +44(0)1534 | m. +  | www.gov.je 
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From: 

To: 

Cc: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je> 

Subject: FW: Brexit 

Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 11:33 BST 

Attachments: image001.jpg (6.9 KB) 

 - FYI 

These are questions Treasury questions - answers from Richard and Dougie in blue below. 

From: Kate Nutt 

Sent: 24 June 2016 11:29 

To: 

Subject: Fwd: Brexot 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Richard Bell <R.Bell@gov.je<mailto:R.Bell@gov.je>> 

Date: 24 June 2016 at 11:10:55 GMT+1 

To: Kate Nutt <K.Nutt@gov.je<mailto:K.Nutt@gov.je>> 

Subject: FW: Brexot 

From: Richard Bell 

Sent: 24 June 2016 11:10 

To: Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je<mailto:A.Maclean@gov.je>>; Ian Gorst (I.Gorst@gov.je<mailto:I.Gorst@gov.je>) 

<I.Gorst@gov.je<mailto:I.Gorst@gov.je>>; Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je<mailto:p.ozouf@gov.je>> 

Cc:  Kate Nutt <K.Nutt@london.gov.je<mailto:K.Nutt@london.gov.je>>; Colin Powell 

<C.Powell@gov.je<mailto:C.Powell@gov.je>> 

Subject: RE: Brexot 

From Dougie and I and , plus see below 

From: Alan Maclean 

Sent: 24 June 2016 10:17 

To: Ministers Only <MinistersOnly@exchange.soj<mailto:MinistersOnly@exchange.soj>> 

Cc:  Kate Nutt <K.Nutt@london.gov.je<mailto:K.Nutt@london.gov.je>>; Colin Powell 

<C.Powell@gov.je<mailto:C.Powell@gov.je>>; Richard Bell <R.Bell@gov.je<mailto:R.Bell@gov.je>> 

Subject: Fwd: Brexot 

Dear All, 

Please see the email below. Can I ask officers to prepare a suggested line for the questions below. These can either be delivered by me or the 
CM - to be agreed. 

Best, 

Alan 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 
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From: Ian Heath <IHeath@jerseyeveningpost.com<mailto:IHeath@jerseyeveningpost.com>> 

Date: 24 June 2016 10:01:00 am GMT+1 

To: Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je<mailto:A.Maclean@gov.je>> 

Subject: Brexot 

Dear Alan 

Would you be able to give me a call to discuss the following matters following last night's referendum result? 
- Potential impact on interest rates 
Interest rates are at record lows already and the Bank of England have made a statement saying that it will consider over the coming weeks any 

additional policy responses. This would include whether to cut interest rates. From a |Jersey perspective, Our forecasts already plan for a 

longer period of low interest rates 

- The effect on borrowing costs for the new hospital and for ordinary Islanders 

The States existing borrowing costs are not impacted. 

Please see above, there is uncertainty, however some Islanders will have fixed rate borrowings, for others ,the current view of protracted low 

interest rates has not changed, but it is difficult to predict forward given the current volatility in markets. We will obviously be monitoring the position 

with keen interest. 

It is too early to say what the impacts on borrowing costs for a new hospital going forward. We should continue to plan for the new hospital 

and continue to look at the options. 

- How Jersey's S&P rating might be affected. 
Lines previously circulated 
- George Osborne's 'emergency budget'. Can Jersey expect something similar? 

We are definitely not planning an emergency budget. This is not the time for knee jerk reactions. The M|TFP will be lodged next Thursday. 

Best regards,  

Ian 

Ian Heath 

Journalist 

T +44 (0) 1534 611 887 

E IHeath@jerseyeveningpost.com<mailto:IHeath@jerseyeveningpost.com> W www.jerseyeveningpost.com<http://www.jerseyeveningpost.com/> 

P.O. Box 582, Jersey, JE4 8XQ 

Like us on www.facebook.com/jerseyeveningpost<http://www.facebook.com/jerseyeveningpost> Follow us on 

www.twitter.com/jepnews<http://www.twitter.com/jepnews> 

[cid:image001.jpg@01D1CE06.FDD6BF50] 

75% of Islanders read the Jersey Evening Post at least once a week* 

*The States of Jersey Annual Social Survey.

All quotes for advertising exclude GST | T&Cs www.jerseyeveningpost.com/terms-and-conditions<http://www.jerseyeveningpost.com/terms-and-

conditions> 

JEP Upload | JEP Upload User Guide | JEP Artwork Guide 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments to it are for the  

exclusive use of the intended recipient (s). It may be confidential and contain  

privileged information and will be protected by copyright. If you are not the  

intended recipient (s) you must not review, copy, distribute or in any other  

way use or rely on the information contained in this message. 

If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us by fax, e-mail 

or by telephone (+44 (0) 1534 Tel: 611611 Fax: 611622) and then delete all copies 

from your system. 

www.jerseyeveningpost.com<http://www.jerseyeveningpost.com/> 

www.jerseyeveningpost.com<http://www.jerseyeveningpost.com/>/jersey-evening-post/advertising/terms-and-  
conditions<http://www.thisisjersey.com/jersey-evening-post/advertising/terms-and-conditions> 

jepsupport@jerseyeveningpost.com<mailto:jepsupport@jerseyeveningpost.com>  



From: 

To: David Walwyn <D.Walwyn@gov.je> 

Cc: Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator)" <Philip.Bailhache@gov.je> 

Subject: RE: Ouest-France 
Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 18:33 BST 

Do it. You know the messages as well as anyone. Et ton francais n’est pas mal, non plus. 

Communications Officer  

Chief Minister’s Office 

Tel +44(0)1534 

Email 

Web www.gov.je<http://www.gov.je/> 

Cyril Le Marquand House, PO Box 140, St Helier, Jersey JE4 8QT 

From: David Walwyn 

Sent: 24 June 2016 17:19 

To: 

Cc:  Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator) <Philip.Bailhache@gov.je> 

Subject: Fwd: Ouest-France 

For advice please. I'd be happy to speak to Ouest-France. 

Kind regards, 

David 

Sent from my iPad 
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From: Jacqueline Hilton <J.Hilton@gov.je> 

To: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je> 

Subject: Declined: BREXIT States Members' Briefing 
Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 09:40 BST 

------------------   End Of Message ----------------------- 

From: Mark Egan <M.Egan@gov.je> 

To: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je> 

Subject: Declined: BREXIT States Members' Briefing 

Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 09:45 BST 

----------------- End Of Message ------------------------- 

From: Andrew Green <a.green@gov.je> 

To: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je> 

Subject: Accepted: BREXIT States Members' Briefing 

Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 10:13 BST 

------------------ End Of Message --------------------- 

From: Montfort Tadier <M.Tadier@gov.je> 

To: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je> 

Subject: Re: BREXIT States Members' Briefing 

Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 10:16 BST 

Apologies. I'm away. 

Sent from my iPad 



> On 25 Jun 2016, at 7:33 pm,  wrote: 

> 

> Dear All, 

> 

> Please find attached a near final draft which contains updated Executive Summary, Economic Section and other references in document to 

BREXIT. The Foreword does not yet reflect BREXIT. 

> Best regards 

> 

>

> 

> 

>

> Treasury and Resources Department 

> Cyril Le Marquand House | PO Box 353 | St Helier | Jersey | JE4 8UL 

> t. +44(0)1534 4 7 |  | w. www.gov.je<http://www.gov.je/> | f. +44(0)1534 445522 

> 

> 

> 

> <Draft MTFP Addition 2017-2019 v3 25.6.docx> 

------------------------------------ End Of Message --------------------------- 
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> From: Paul Bradbury 

> Sent: 22 June 2016 17:30 

> To: Council of Ministers <councilofministers@gov.je> 

> Cc: >; Kate Nutt <K.Nutt@gov.je>; David Walwyn <D.Walwyn@gov.je>; 
Tom 

Le Feuvre <T.LeFeuvre@gov.je>; Colin Powell <C.Powell@gov.je>; Joe Moynihan <J.Moynihan@gov.je>; 

> Subject: RE: AMENDED Order of Business and extension of CoM meeting - Thursday 23 June 2016 

> 

> Dear Council of Ministers, 

> 

> Please find attached item B6 in relation to Brexit - for consideration tomorrow. 

> 

> Kind Regards 

> Paul 

> 

------------------------------- End of Message ----------------------- 
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From: Richard Bell <R.Bell@gov.je> 

To: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je>,Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je>,Kate Nutt <K.Nutt@gov.je>,

Cc:  Dougie Peedle <d.peedle@gov.je> 

Subject: FW: Economic section 

Date: Saturday, June 25, 2016 17:51 BST 

Attachments: MTFP Exec Summary - v7.docx (71.4 KB) 

Dear All 

As well as us having worked on reflecting Brexit I the fuller report, Dougie has kindly suggested some wording for inclusion in the Exec 

Summary. 

As previously, , so any comments gratefully received before I have go at it tomorrow (before you 

say it ....yes it is technical currently!). Also need to identify what we might include in the long list of briefings occurring on Monday. 

Kate, I would be grateful for any comments you have to 

Many thanks 

Richard 

art 25
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On 24 Jun 2016, at 06:00, Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je<mailto:I.Gorst@gov.je>> wrote: 

Richard, 

I think you should come to the Brexit sub com meeting at 8.30 this morning. 

Thanks, 

Ian 

Senator Ian Gorst 

Chief Minister of Jersey 

Cyril Le Marquand House | PO Box 140 | St Helier | Jersey JE4 8QT 

tel. +44(0)1534 440546<tel:+44(0)1534%20440546> | e-mail chiefminister@gov.je<mailto:chiefminister@gov.je> | www.gov.je<http://www.gov.je/> 

P Think of the environment...do you need to print this e-mail? 



From: Jacqueline Hilton <J.Hilton@gov.je> 

To: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je>,"Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator)" <Philip.Bailhache@gov.je>,Andrew Green 
<a.green@gov.je>,Rod Bryans <R.Bryans@gov.je>,Anne Pryke <A.Pryke@gov.je>,Susie Pinel 
<S.Pinel@gov.je>,Kristina Moore <K.Moore2@gov.je>,Steve Luce <S.Luce@gov.je>,Lyndon 
Farnham <L.Farnham@gov.je>,Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je> 

Subject: Fwd: Out of Office: Declined: BREXIT States Members' Briefing 
Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 09:44 BST 

Please accept my apologies, I am off Island but have been following events/media interviews in Jersey/UK with great interest. 

Best wishes, 

Jackie. 

Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: 

Date: 24 June 2016 09:40:46 BST 

To: Jacqueline Hilton <J.Hilton@gov.je<mailto:J.Hilton@gov.je>>  

Subject: Out of Office: Declined: BREXIT States Members' Briefing 

I am currently out of the office, returning Monday 27th June. If the matter is urgent please contact  at 
> on 01534 44  or  on 

Many thanks, 

--------------------------------- End Of Message -------------------------------------------- 
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From: Dougie Peedle <d.peedle@gov.je> 

To: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je>,Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je>,Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je>,"Sir Philip 
Bailhache (Senator)" <Philip.Bailhache@gov.je> 

Cc: "John Richardson (CMD)" <J.Richardson@gov.je>, Richard Bell <R.Bell@gov.je>, Joe 
Moynihan <J.Moynihan@gov.je>, Kate Nutt <K.Nutt@gov.je> 

Subject: Brexit key points 
Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 12:08 BST 

All 
. 

o

Regards 

Dougie 

From: Richard Bell 

Sent: 24 June 2016 09:04 

To: Dougie Peedle <d.peedle@gov.je<mailto:d.peedle@gov.je>> 

Subject: can you start putting down the economy and mtfp lines please 

End Of Message 
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From: 

To: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je>,"Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator)" <Philip.Bailhache@gov.je>,Philip Ozouf 
<p.ozouf@gov.je> 

Cc: Kate Nutt <K.Nutt@gov.je>, David Walwyn <D.Walwyn@gov.je>, 

Subject: FW: Friday - Brexit interviews 

Date: Wednesday, June 22, 2016 10:25 BST 

Okay, so as you know, I've been talking to the JEP about the possibility that they'd do a night shift on Thursday to cover the Brexit results. The 
upshot is that they're "99.9% certain" that they won't and that they'll just leave the coverage for Saturday. They're playing the odds, basically. 

See below for the arrangement that I've made with them in terms of access to gov. It'll all come through me anyway but just to let you know what to 

expect. 

Ian Heath has already been fully briefed by us (David W and I, that is) and has a reasonable grasp of the issues. 

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

To: Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je>,Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je> 

Subject: Fwd: Brexit - lines for Minsters on MTFP 

Date: Wednesday, June 22, 2016 19:26 BST 

Alan and Philip 

If you are attending tomorrow's com in person or virtually, to finalise wording of exec summary, 

I have my own view but 

Thanks 

Richard 

Sent from my iPhone 

------------------------- End Of Message --------------------------- 
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From: Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je> 

To: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je> 

Cc: Ministers Only <MinistersOnly@exchange.soj>, Kate Nutt <K.Nutt@gov.je> 

Addressed To: a.green@gov.je,l.farnham@gov.je,k.nutt@gov.je,a.pryke@gov.je,ministersonly@exchange.soj,i.gorst@gov.je,s.luce 
@gov.je,a.maclean@gov.je,r.bryans@gov.je,p.routier@gov.je,p.ozouf@gov.je,e.noel@gov.je,k.moore2@gov.je,phili 
p.bailhache@gov.je,s.pinel@gov.je 

Subject: Re: Brexit 

Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 07:52 BST 

Agreed, but can I suggest that you are the ONLY Minister to speak or communicate in any form on this matter initially and certainly until after 
the weekend. 

Alan 

Sent from my iPad 

-------------------------------------------- End of Message -------------------------------- 



From: David Walwyn <D.Walwyn@gov.je> 

To: Dougie Peedle <d.peedle@gov.je>,Colin Powell <C.Powell@gov.je>, David 
Walwyn <D.Walwyn@gov.je>, Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je>,Joe Moynihan 
<J.Moynihan@gov.je>,Kate Nutt <K.Nutt@gov.je>,Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je>,

Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator)" 
<Philip.Bailhache@gov.je>," Tom 
Le Feuvre <T.LeFeuvre@gov. .je> 

Subject: Brexit Report 

Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 17:46 BST 
Attachments: WR-MD-ER-2016-0024 THE UK EXIT FROM THE EU.pdf (635.3 KB) 

Dear All, 

Here is the Brexit Report. 

In final. 

Best regards, 

David 

David Walwyn 

Director, External Relations 

01534 440589 

From: 

To: Paul Bradbury <P.Bradbury@gov.je> 

Cc: David Walwyn <D.Walwyn@gov.je>,  Kate Nutt <K.Nutt@gov.je>, "Sir Philip 
Bailhache (Senator)" <Philip.Bailhache@gov.je>, Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je>, Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je>, 

>, Tom Le Feuvre <T.LeFeuvre@gov.je>, Colin Powell <C.Powell@gov.je>, Joe 
Moynihan <J.Moynihan@gov.je>, 

Subject: Brexit report for CoM 

Date: Wednesday, June 22, 2016 17:18 BST 

Attachments: Brexit Report (final).docx (1.2 MB) 

SENT ON BEHALF DAVID WALWYN 

Dear Paul - please find attached the Brexit report for consideration by CoM on Thursday 23 June. I would be grateful if you would forward it to 

all members of CoM as soon as possible. The members of the Brexit Ministerial Sub-Group are copied in herewith. 

David Walwyn 

Director 

External Relations 

------------------------------- End of Message --------------------- 
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From: Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je> 

To: Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov.je> 

Cc: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je>, "Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator)" <Philip.Bailhache@gov.je>, Paul Routier 
<P.Routier@gov.je> 

Addressed To: i.gorst@gov.je,p.routier@gov.je,l.farnham@gov.je,philip.bailhache@gov.je 

Subject: Re: Twitter 
Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 09:37 BST 

CM, ERM and myself all responsibilities and lines to take. 

I'm focusing on Financial Services as the main driver of jobs. 

Philip 

Senator Philip Ozouf  

Assistant Chief Minister  

Government of Jersey  

p.ozouf@gov.je 

T +44 1534 440597 

M +44 7797 713838 

Art 
35



From: Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je> 

To: Richard Bell <R.Bell@gov.je> 

Cc: Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je> 

Addressed To: r.bell@gov.je,p.ozouf@gov.je 

Subject: Re: Brexit - lines for Minsters on MTFP 

Date: Wednesday, June 22, 2016 23:41 BST 

I'm there and happy to discuss. 

Alan 

Sent from my iPhone 

---------------------- End Of Message ---------------------------- 



From: Susie Pinel <S.Pinel@gov.je> 

To: Kristina Moore <K.Moore2@gov.je> 

Cc: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je>, Ministers Only <MinistersOnly@exchange.soj>, Kate Nutt <K.Nutt@gov.je> 

Subject: Re: Brexit 
Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 06:53 BST 

Will, of course, . Onwards and Upwards.  
Susie 

Sent from my iPhone 

-------------------------------- End Of Message ---------------------- 
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From: 

To: Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je> 

Subject: Post Brexit blogpost - effect on Jersey FS 

Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 14:36 BST 

Attachments: image003.png (12.1 KB), Post Brexit blogpost - effect on Jersey FS.docx (20.1 KB) 

Updated blog piece. 

 | Government of Jersey London Office 

Join the conversation about Jersey's Digital Future: www.gov.je/digitalpolicyframework<http://www.gov.je/digitalpolicyframework> 

4th Floor, 2 Queen Anne's Gate Buildings, Dartmouth Street, London, SW1H 9BP 

T: 0207  M:  E: t

[cid:image002.png@01D11AEE.097BEC30] 

------------------ End Of Message ----------------------------- 
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From: Kate Nutt <K.Nutt@gov.je> 

To: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je>,"Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator)" <Philip.Bailhache@gov.je> 

Subject: Fwd: BREXIT - Financial Services media lines 

Date:  Friday, June 24, 2016 10:57 BST 

Attachments: image001.png (3.2 KB), image002.png (3.3 KB), image003.png (3.4 KB), image004.png (2.9 KB) 

To be aware of the lines below. 
Kate 

Sent from my iPhone  

----------------------- End Of Message ------------------------------ 



From: Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je> 

To: Alison Rogers <A.Rogers@gov.je> 

Cc: "Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator)" <Philip.Bailhache@gov.je>, Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je>, Alan 
Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je>, Richard Bell <R.Bell@gov.je>, Joe Moynihan <J.Moynihan@gov.je> 

Addressed To: i.gorst@gov.je,r.bell@gov.je,a.maclean@gov.je,j.moynihan@gov.je,a.rogers@gov.je,philip.bailhache@gov.je 

Subject: Re: S&P call 
Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 14:02 BST 

I have briefed Joe . 

There is an important element of co-ordination. Could you call me and I'll explain suggested handling and communication on 0207 808 1

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

Cc: Dougie Peedle <d.peedle@gov.je>, Colin Powell <C.Powell@gov.je>, 
je>, Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je>, Joe Moynihan <J.Moynihan@gov.je>, Kate 

Nutt <K.Nutt@gov.je>, >, v.je>, "Sir 
Philip Bailhache (Senator)" <Philip.Bailhache@gov.je>, " )" 

>, Tom Le Feuvre <T.LeFeuvre@gov.je>, Victoria Bell <V.Bell@gov.je> 

Addressed To: ,d.walwyn@gov.je,g e,k.nutt@gov.je,d e,j.moynihan 
@gov.je,s ,t.lefeuvre@gov.je,i.gorst@gov.je,s .je,d.peedle@gov.je,v .j
e ,c.powell@gov.je,philip.bailhache@gov.je 

Subject: Re: Brexit Report 
Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 19:48 BST 

Thanks David 

Warmest thanks for all the considerable efforts made today, and in the long run up. 

Philip 

Senator Philip Ozouf 

Assistant Chief Minister 

Government of Jersey 

p.ozouf@gov.je<mailto:p.ozouf@gov.je>

T +44 1534 440597 

M +44 7797 713838 

------------------------------------------ End Of Message -------------------------------------- 
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From: Richard Corrigan <richard.corrigan@jerseyfinance.je> 

To: Geoff Cook <geoff.cook@jerseyfinance.je>,

Cc: Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je> 

Subject: Re: Philip Ozouf Brexit blog 

Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 19:55 BST 

Attachments: image003.png (12.1 KB) 

Hi 

This looks fine to me. 

KR 

Richard 

Sent from Outlook Mobile<https://aka.ms/sdimjr> 

From: > 

To: Richard Corrigan <Richard.corrigan@jerseyfinance.je>,'Geoff Cook(jersey Finance)' <geoff.cook@jerseyfinance.je> 

Cc: Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je> 

Subject: Philip Ozouf Brexit blog 

Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 14:51 BST 

Attachments: image003.png (12.1 KB), Post Brexit blogpost - effect on Jersey FS.docx (20.2 KB) 

Dear Richard and Geoff, 

Philip wants to send out a blogpost for his website adapted from the Brexit lines that came through this morning. I'm attaching it and he wants it 

on his website by 5pm - are there any changes you would like before he posts it? 

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

T: 0207 808 1 1 M:  E: 

[cid:image002.png@01D11AEE.097BEC30] 

------------------ End Of Message --------------------------- 
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From: 

To: ''Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator)'' <Philip.Bailhache@gov.je> 

Subject: RE: Irish Govt BREXIT documents 

Date: Saturday, June 25, 2016 16:55 BST 

Attachments: 

Dear Philip, 

Best regards  

---- Original Message 

From: Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator) [mailto:Philip.Bailhache@gov.je] 

Sent: Saturday, June 25, 2016 6:53 PM 

To: 

Subject: Re: Irish Govt BREXIT documents 

Thanks  I had not seen them but it is good to have on file.  Best wishes Philip 

Sent from my iPad 

------------------------------ End of Message ------------------------- 
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From: 

To: Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je>,"Geoff Cook(jersey Finance)" 
<geoff.cook@jerseyfinance.je>,

Subject: Dial in details - Phone call on BREXIT FS lines 

Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 09:27 BST 

Attachments: image001.png (3.2 KB), image002.png (3.3 KB), image003.png (3.4 KB), image004.png (2.9 KB) 

Good morning all, 
Could you call in now on the following dial-in to discuss FS lines following the BREXIT vote: 
United Kingdom 

Pin 

Kind regards, 

) 

Chief Minister's Department: Government of Jersey 

+44 1534 44

www.gov.je<http://www.gov.je/> 

Cyril Le Marquand House, PO Box 140, Jersey, JE4 8QT 

[cid:image001.png@01D04B9A.4E38DAA0]<https://www.facebook.com/StatesofJersey>[cid:image002.png@01D04B9A.4E38DAA0]<https://www.li 

nkedin.com/groups?home=&gid=3173232&trk=groups_management_participants-h-

logo>[cid:image003.png@01D04B9A.4E38DAA0]<https://twitter.com/StatesofJersey>[cid:image004.png@01D04B9A.4E38DAA0]<https://www.yout 

ube.com/user/StatesofJersey/> 
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From: David Walwyn <D.Walwyn@gov.je> 

To: "Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator)" <Philip.Bailhache@gov.je> 

Cc: Kate Nutt <K.Nutt@gov.je>, 

Subject: RE: Brexit Information Paper 
Date: Wednesday, June 22, 2016 10:37 BST 

Sir Philip, 

I've just been clearing emails having been working on the report and have seen your email - the substance of which we went through 

yesterday morning. I hope that the Report as it ended up by the 2 pm meeting, and then by 5 pm hits the mark. 

Kind regards,  

David 

 

 

; 
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From: 

To: "Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator)" <Philip.Bailhache@gov.je> 

Subject: Emailing: BREXIT - 24 June COMs 

Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 16:02 BST 

Attachments: BREXIT - 24 June COMs.docx (64.8 KB) 

Might have sent this already but this needs to go in scrutiny pack.  

Thanks. 

-------------------------    End Of Message --------------------------------------------------- 
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From: Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je> 

To: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je> 

Addressed To: i.gorst@gov.je 

Subject: Re: Brexit 
Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 06:24 BST 

Call,if you wish 

Philip 

Senator Philip Ozouf 

Assistant Chief Minister 

Government of Jersey 

p.ozouf@gov.je<mailto:p.ozouf@gov.je>

T +44 1534 440597 

M +44 7797 713838 

---------------------------- End Of Message ------------------------------------- 
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From: "Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator)" <Philip.Bailhache@gov.je> 

To: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je> 

Addressed To: i.gorst@gov.je 

Subject: Accepted: BREXIT States Members' Briefing 

Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 09:40 BST 

---------------------- End Of Message ------------------ 



From: David Walwyn <D.Walwyn@gov.je> 

To: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je>,"Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator)" 
<Philip.Bailhache@gov.je>,Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je>,Kate Nutt <K.Nutt@gov.je>,Colin Powell 
<C.Powell@gov.je>,Joe Moynihan <J.Moynihan@gov.je>,

Richard Bell 
<R.Bell@gov.je>,Dougie Peedle <d.peedle@gov.je>,

,Tom Le Feuvre <T.LeFeuvre@gov.je> 

Subject: Change of location CM's Office 4th floor BREXIT - day wash up session 
Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 17:03 BST 

----------------------- End Of Message ------------------------- 

Art 
25



From: Steve Luce <S.Luce@gov.je> 

To: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je> 

Addressed To: i.gorst@gov.je 

Subject: Declined: BREXIT States Members’ Briefing 
Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 09:41 BST 

----------------------- -End Of Message ------------------------- 

From: Rod Bryans <R.Bryans@gov.je> 

To: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je> 

Subject: Declined: BREXIT States Members' Briefing 
Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 09:46 BST 

--------------------- End Of Message ---------------------------------- 

From: Edward Noel <E.Noel@gov.je> 

To: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je> 

Subject: Declined: BREXIT States Members' Briefing 

Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 09:57 BST 



From: 

To: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je> 

Subject: Tweet by Philip Ozouf on Twitter 
Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 07:14 BST 

BBC radio jersey just mentioned that they would be asking you about this meeting in your interview at 8am. 

[https://pbs.twimg.com/profile_images/666505340305940480/cs5QlGuz_normal.jpg] Philip Ozouf 

(@philipozouf<https://twitter.com/philipozouf?refsrc=email&s=11>) 

24/06/2016, 6:39 am<https://twitter.com/philipozouf/status/746216110043725824?refsrc=email&s=11> 

Ministerial triumvirate CM, Sen Bailhache & me + our teams, who have for months carefully worked up plans in event of BREXIT meet at 8:30am 
Download<https://twitter.com/download?ref_src=MailTweet-iOS> the Twitter app 

Regards, 




